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MEMORANDUM FOR: Roy P. Zimmerman, Leader
Regulatory Review Group Implementation Task Force -

FROM: Francis M. Akstulewicz
Regulatory Review Group Implementation Task Force

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH NUCLEAR MANAGEMENT AND RESOURCES COUNCIL
(NUMARC) TO DISCUSS PRIORITY OF REGULATORY INITIATIVES

DATE & TIME: FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 1993
9 a.m. to 12 p.m.

,

LOCATION: One White Flint North !

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Md. 20852
Room 6-B-13

,

PURPOSE: To discuss NUMARC's views concerning priority for industry
initiatives related to recommendations from NRC efforts such
as Regulatory Review Group and Marginal to Safety programs.

PARTICIPANTS *: NRR NUMARC

R. Zimmerman T. Tipton
F. Akstulewicz W. Rasin
C. Craig, et. al. S. Floyd, et. al.

Original sibned by:
Francis M. Akstulewicz
Regulatory Review Group

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Reaister 28058, 6/28/78. Members of the public who wish
to attend should contact me at (301) 504-1136.
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